DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCE COMMUNICATION

Tuesday, June 27, 2017

To: The Department or Commission Listed Below

From: Janice M. Winfrey, Detroit City Clerk

The following petition is herewith referred to you for report and recommendation to the
City Council.

In accordance with that body's directive, kindly return the same with your report in duplica
within four (4) weeks.

PW - CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION  PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
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1664 Stefanie Polk, request to vacate an alley located in the area of John C Lodge &
Midland between Alden & Parkside.
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Gentlemen: We, the undersigned owners of the property abutting the alley:
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Location of Alley

do respectfully petition your Honorable Body to vacate said alley and convert same into a public
easement.

Further, the undersigned representing not less than two-thirds (66-2/3%) ownership of
property abutting said alley hereby agree that all existing utilities in said alley are to remain in
their present location, and that if at any time in the future a request is made to remove or relocate
any existing poles or other utilities in the easement, the property owners making such request and
upon whose property the pole or other utilities are located will pay all costs incurred in such
removal or relocation unless such charges are waived by the utility owners.

We do further agree that no buildings or structures of any nature whatsoever (expect
necessary line fences) shall be built upon the easement or any part thereof, so that said easement
shall be forever accessible for maintenance of utilities.
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1664 Petition of Stefanie Polk, request to
vacate an alley located in the area of
John C Lodge & Midland between
Alden & Parkside.

REFERRED TO THE FOLLOWING DEPARTHMENTIS)
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